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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 2164

PAWPAC
June Carter, as treasurer )

CERT IF ICAT ION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 22,

1986, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2164:

1. Find no reason to believe that PAWPAC
and June Carter, as treasurer, violated

1f. 2 U.S.C. SS 433(a) and 434(a).

2. Approve the letters attached to the First
General Counsel's Report signed May 19,
1986.

3. Close the file.

oCommissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak,

McDonald and McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision.

Attest:

Date M jorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Tues., 5-20-86, 10:13
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Tues., 5-20-86, 4:00
Deadline for vote: Thurs., 5-22-86, 4:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

May 27, 1986

Connie Kagan, Chair
Animal Political Action Committee
P.O. Box 2706
Washington, D.C. 20013

RE: MUR 2164
PAWPAC and June Carter,

as treasurer

Dear Ms. Kagan:0
The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations

'7 of your complaint dated March 28, 1986, and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondent there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended (Mthe Act") has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action. See
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,
Charles N. Steele//-

BY: enneth A. Gro
Associate Gen ral Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2063

May 27, 1986

Leslie J. Kerman, Esquire
Epstein Becker Borsody & Green, P.C.
1140 19th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036-6601

RE: MUR 2164
PAWPAC and June Carter,

as treasurer

Dear Ms. Kerman:

On April 18, 1986, the Commission notified your clients of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on May 22 , 1986, determined that
on the basis of the information in the complaint, and information

7 provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
However, the Commission notes that the PAWPAC's solicitation
letter dated February 17, 1986, did not contain sufficient notice
as requried by 2 U.S.C. S 441d. You should take immediate steps
to insure that all future solicitations comply with this
provision. Accordingly, on May 22 , 1986, the Commission
closed its file in this matter. This matter will become a part
of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Gerhel Coun seY')

BY: Kenneth A
Associate

loss
Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

Connie Kagan, Chair
Animal Political Action Committee
P.O. Box 2706
Washington, D.C. 20013

RE: MUR 2164
PAWPAC and June Carter,

as treasurer

N Dear Ms. Kagan:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated March 28, 1986, and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondent there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action. See

(7) 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



ism FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Leslie J. Kerman, Esquire
Epstein Becker Borsody & Green, P.C.
1140 19th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036-6601

RE: MUR 2164
PAWPAC and June Carter,

as treasurer

Dear Ms. Kerman:

On April 18, 1986, the Commission notified your clients of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 1986, determined that
on the basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
However, the Commission notes that the PAWPAC's solicitation

C letter dated February 17, 1986, did not contain sufficient notice
as requried by 2 U.S.C. S 441d. You should take immediate steps
to insure that all future solicitations comply with this

r provision. Accordingly, on , 1986, the Commission
closed its file in this matter. This matter will become a part
of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463 A, : 13
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR # 2164
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC 4/10/86
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENT 4/18/86
STAFF MEMBER
George Demougeot

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Connie Kagan

RESPONDENT'S NAME: PAWPAC
June Carter, as treasurer

-I RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 433(a)
1W 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)

%C INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Committee Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Complainant Connie Kagan, Chair of Animal PAC, alleges that
C

PAWPAC has solicited and expended funds for the purpose of

influencing federal elections and has failed to register as a

political committee. As evidence of PAWPAC's fundraising

activity, complainant has provided a copy of a solicitation

letter purportedly mailed by PAWPAC on February 17, 1986.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 433(a) a committee is required to

file a statement of organization within 10 days after becoming a

political committee within the meaning of section 431(4).

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) a political committee is

required to file periodic reports of receipts and disbursements.
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A review of the Commission's computer indices and the

Committee's reports indicates that PAWPAC registered with the

Commission on January 14, 1986, and has filed all required

reports with the Commission on a timely basis. Based on this

information, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the

Commission find no reason to believe that PAWPAC and June Carter

violated 2 U.S.C. S 433(a) and 434(a). */

RECOMMENDATION

1. Find no reason to believe that PAWPAC and June Carter,

as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. SS 433(a) and 434(a).

2. Approve the attached letters.

3. Close the file.

Charles N. Steele

co-% BY:

Date Kenneth A. Gross
TAssociate Genera Counsel

Attachments
I. Complaint
Ii. Letters from Respondents
III. Proposed letters

*1
The February 17 letter fails to inform the solicitee who paid for
and authorized the solicitation. The disclaimer simply states
that PAWPAC is registered with the FEC. A sentence has been
added to the proposed letter from the Commission informing PAWPAC
of the requirements of 2 U.S.C. S 441d.
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March 28, 1986

80"D OP DIRECTORS
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Washington. T
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Washington Cr
ADVORS

Joan Blue
Washington, DC

Dr. George Cave
Slate College, PA

Patricia Forkan
Washington. OC
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Washington. DC
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New York. NY
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Dr. Shirley McGreal
Summerville. SC
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Boston. MA

Alex Pacheco
Takoma Park. MO

Doris Primack
or Now York. NY

Dr Ken Shapiro
Lewiston. ME

Dr Ethel Thurston
Now York. NY
Gretchen Wyler

Studio City. CA

General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E St. NW
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Sir:

Enclosed is a copy of a letter dated Februa-
17, 1986 which is signed by Richard Morgan. The'"
statement at the bottom of page 1 reads: "PAIPAC
is an independent voluntary non-profit organization
incorporated in the District of Columbia and
registered with the Federal Election Commission."
The same statement is repeated on the return mail
envelope as well as the statement that "Individuals
are entitled to a Federal tax credit against
Federal income taxes for part or all of
contributions made to PAWPAC."

However, on March 13, 1986, FEC records showed
no registration for "PAWPAC" or for "The Political
Action Committee for Animal Welfare and
Protection."

My complaint is that "PAWPAC" solicited funds
on the basis that it was a legitimate, registered
PAC when in fact, there was no record of its
registration.

I have been informed about these letters by
persons who received them in DC, Maryland, and
California where there was additional concern
because there is already a legitimate state PAC
called PAWPAC in California.

I appreciate your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Connie Kagan Stte cf inia
Chair

a.upIL, 1f .1 -' . 4t
CK/c
Enc.

i.++ :- . . . . .. " 1

Co is Expirs:of

My Conmmssion Expires3:
-. 2 dt" -/9f d /-X
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PAWPAC
THE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE FOR ANIMAL WELFARE AND PROTECTION

655 Fifteenth SL N.W. Suite 300, Wahington, D.C. 20006 P.O. Box 14448, Columbus, Ohio 43214Telephone 202-439-4217 T ehone: 614-262-0129

February 17, 1986 ft'4.4 3//UG

Dear Friend,

Would you like to see unnecessary, sadistic, and repetitive experiments
on animals ended? Would you like to see federal spay-neuter programs
enacted to reduce the misery of pet overpopulation? Would you like
to see practices like the slaughter of baby coyotes in their dens
outlawed, along with the barbarism of the steel-jaw leghold trap, and
the clubbing of baby seals on U.S. shores?

fN I know you want these things, as I do. And we can bring them about,
.if we care enough. But the only way to make certain they come to pass

is to do everything we can to elect legislators who care about
Sanimals, and to defeat callous politicians who promote torture for

profit and the random slaughter of animals.

I am writing to you because you have been a special friend of animals,
and of Mobilization for Animals. In the past, your support has helped
the Mobilization, at the national level, to stage the largest
gatherings and protests for animals in history, to involve segments

C of society that have never before been connected with efforts to
help animals, to train thousands of activists, to change the whole
nature of work to help animals. At the local and state levels, your
support has enabled Mobilization field groups and coordinators to
spearhead and participate in successful efforts to eliminate pound
seizure in Massachusetts, to ban the leghold trap in New Jersey, to
prevent the institution of bounties for the slaughter of coyotes
in Ohio, to rescue cats from brutal experiments in Colorado, and many,
many other victories for animals.

There is greater energy than ever before being put to work for animals.
More people are aware of the problems and the horrors, and more
people are involved in the effort. But a crucial part of the process,
perhaps the most crucial part, has been lacking until now. Despite
all the efforts, there has been a shocking lack of legislation,
particularly at the federal level, to protect animals. And the little
protection which exists is being steadily eroded by pressure from
experimenters, and from hunting and trapping organizations.

All the energy and awareness and attention in the world will not help
without legislation to make the necessary changes. And all the
lobbying in the world will not help without people in office who have

PAWPAC Is an Independent voluntary non pro it organization Incorporated
in the District of Columbia and registered with the FeralElttion Commission



the compassion and the courage to propose, support, and vote for the
laws the animals need. The animals need friends in Congress and in
state government, and everything Possible Must be done to elect
such people.

A group of dedicated and accomplished citizens has Come together to
begin the first major effort to elect legislators who will work to
help animals. This historic effort is called PAWPAC, the political
action committee for the animals. PAWPAC is registered with the
Federal Election Commission as an independent nonprofit organization,
with the authority to support the nomination and election of persons
for public office. It is a nonpartisan committee, supporting
candidates without regard for their party affiliation. Since
charitable organizations are forbidden by law to be involved in
electoral politics, it is only through contributing to a political
action committee such as PAWPAC that we can become an organized voice
for the animals at election time; no other animal welfare organization
can have an influence in this process.

It takes large amounts of money, energy, and time to run political
Scampaigns, and our part in those campaigns must be substantial to turn

the tide for candidates who have the interests of animals at heart.
Tr* By combining our resources in a single campaign organization for

animals, our individual contributions to candidates will not be
'~scattered and unnoticed. PAWPAC researches candidates and campaigns

to make certain the funds go where they will do the most good, and to
make certain the candidates receiving them know the contributions

"7 come from an organized political effort on behalf of animals.

PAWPAC supports and contributes to the campaigns of viable candidates
S seeking election and re-election to Congress, as well as in certain

key races at the state level. We are developing a grassroots campaign
..". network to participate as directly as possible in elections where

there is a clearly sympathetic candidate who will support animal
v' protection. We are also providing candidates with research and speech

materials, and logistical support, to do all we can to elect the best
possible people to speak for the animals.

We stand at the beginning of this new and unprecedented step in
efforts for the protection of animals, and ask you to participate
as fully as possible in this crucial journey down the road to a
new world, where the suffering will diminish with each motion, each
dollar, each election. With your help, animal rights has become a
philosophical and social issue; now let's make it a political reality.
On behalf of the animals suffering and dying in the laboratories,
on the streets, and in the wild, we ask unashamedly for your help at
this vital, initial phase of what we believe may be the most important
effort ever launched to help animals.

For the Animals,

/,Oeqa''
Richard-.Morgan (
Chairman



*PAWPAC is an indeoendent voluntary nonproflit organization
incorporated in the Dis trict of Columbia and registered with the
Federal Election Commiion.

Individuals are entitled to a Federal tax credit against Federal
income taxes for part or all of contributions made to PAWPAC.

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY I

Name

Address

City/State/Zip

Yes, I want to help make sure that animals have friends in public
office. Here is my contribution to the campaign for legislators who
are sensitive and responsive to the needs of animals.
Enclosed is my check or money order for.
$25 0 $50 0 $7503 $100 C $5000 $_____

I pledge S per month; enclosed is my first check for that
amount.
Checks should be made payable to PAWPAC.
To save on postage and other costs, receipts are sent only on
request

Together we can make a difference

L
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STAMPHERE

PAWPAC
P.O. Box 14448

Columbus, Ohio 43214
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30 PARK AV1NUE

NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10177-0077t
(2li) 370-5600

TELEX S1010OS171

0f NORTH ST. ASAPH STREET
ALEXANDRIA, VIRGINIA 231494

(703) 664-1204

201 MAIN STREET
FORT WORTH, TEXAS 70102-3106

(017) 334-0701
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AND VsIOMIA ONLY
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(2Om) *et-OO0 (41s) 390-545

TELCX 756-200 167s CENTURY PARK CAST
LOS ANGELS, CALIFORNIA 90067-2901

(213) $56-00411

IG EAST PARK AVENUE
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301-25 4

(004) Set-o0SS

May 8, 1986

HAND-DELIVERED

George Demougeot, Esquire
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Sixth Floor
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2164 - Respondent, PAWPAC

Dear George:

This letter constitutes the response of PAWPAC to the
baseless complaint filed against it by Connie Kagan of the
Animal Political Action Committee. As you are aware, PAWPAC
filed a Statement of Organization with the FEC on January 13,
1986, and subsequently has filed all required reports with the
Commission on a timely basis. Therefore, it is clear that
PAIPAC was a duly registered federal non-connected political
committee on February 17, 1986, the date of the solicitation
letter referenced by Ms. Kagan. Thus, this meritless complaint
should be dismissed immediately.

If you have any questions regarding this matter,
please do not hesitate to contact me at (202)861-0900.

Very truly yours,

Lee . Kerman

LJK/mbe
cc: Richard Morgan

ot e w4 Ir

GCC4 115,5



!1 PAWPAC
THE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE FOR ANIMAL

685 Fifteenth St., NW, Suite 300, Wuhington, D.C. 20005
Telephone: 202-639-4217

17 1 - ' ' " IM 71 "1 T -'-14W-

WELFARE AND PROTECTION

P.O. Box 14448, Columbus, Ohio 43214
Telephone: 614-262-0129

28 April 1986

Kenneth A Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Mr. Gross,

Enclosed is a copy of the complaint which you informed us had
been filed against PAWPAC by one Connie Kagan. Also
enclosed is a copy of our Statement of Organization, filed
on January 13, 1986, and a copy of the acknowledgement of
receipt from the FEC on January 14, 1986. We have also
filed monthly reports since that time.

I cannot imagine how the FEC could have informed someone
on March 13 that PAWPAC was not registered with the FEC, and
hope you will quickly correct this matter.

Also enclosed is our designation of counsel for the resolution
of this matter, designated by you as MUR 2164. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Richard Morgan
Chairman

PAIWPAC is an independent voluntary non-profit organization incorporated
in the District of Columbia and registered with the Federal Election Commission
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STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION 86 JTr'r~b: 1

o Ia) This committ is a rincipal camaign committee. (Compee te candde infmation balowI
o 410 This commee is an authorized committee. and is NOT a principal cavein committee. Coerlte the candidM informaion below.)

[Name of Candidate Candidate Party Affiliation Office Sought tae/Oiari€

o (ci This committse suportl/ppom only one anJet* and is NOT an authorized committes

0 (dl This committee is a

Iname of candodateI
commitee of the Per.

I]

(National. State or subodinatel (Democratic. RAepblican. etc.)
0 (e This Committee is a parate grimtated fund.

f (I Tiis conmittee supportsloppoms more than one Federal candidate and is NOT a sNOpae gregaed lund nor a party committee.

6. Name of Any Connected Melim Addres andl elktlaip
Organiman r Afflied Comenime 2W Cede

None None None

If the registring poliical committee has identified a "connected organization" above. plae indicate tye Of Organizaion:
Ocorporatk O Coepwtion w/o capital Stock OLabor Orgpnization 0eMnibership Organization OTrod Association OCooperative

7. Custedim of Reeesd: Identify by name. addres (phne number - optional) and piotion, the prsion in posession of committee books and
reords.

Full ame

Natalie Sauter
Maing Addn and ZW Cede

510 Oxford Court
Worthington. Ohio 43085

Thle or Pftien
Secretary and Assistant Treasurer

S. TeeSUr: List the neme ond addrem (phone number - optionl of the treasurer of te committee; and the name and address of any designated
agent (e4. amsistnt tresurorl.

ful Name Meffin Addm and ZIP Code Til or eltien
June Carter 3010 Sunbury Road, Galena, Ohio 43201 Treasurer
Natalie Sauter 510 Oxford Court, Worthington, Ohio 43085 Assistant Treasurer and Secretary
Richard G. Morgan 2518 N. High Street, Columbus, Ohio 43202 Assstant Treasurer

9. 8069 w Other -epseitoes: isLt all banks or other depositories in which the committee deposits funds, holdS acOUs, nMS Safety deposit boxes

or maintsins funds.

Name of SOn. Oeeity mc. Mali Adda ad ZIP Code
Huntington Bank 41 South High Street

Columbus, Ohio 43287

I oetlify that I have eamined thsStatment and to the best of my knowiledge and belief it is true, correct and co-mese 4 m 4 L et.~

e__*January_ 5 139 1W
Richard G. Morgan fle s
Tvmeor ftnt Nam ofNAU RAMWe -,'f ....
N E S u i o fas er o e u, o o inf. r aIe Teason AIaS, Sae me tRh .... , ... .NO: i i wo f f. erno t moo te i nfw i on ov th 0a ig Iis Sat met he " oft* i C. .437 9.

" Fal Election Comission. Tol Fr e 004244630. oal 234M3 ,.

0

kiL.

I

bee m se side 1of inSuc tni" "-

.61 NO Of Co01611111 0 fin Fdil| 0 Oeck n14mea oftden is Changed. 2. Date
PA W PAC January_13, 1986

61 dress INmoe nd Streat 1 3. FEC identifigaio Number
P.O. Box 14448 Not Assigned

ki Cty. State and ZP Cede 4. s thls namend d statentp a YES 3 NO
Columbus, Ohio 43214

S. TYPE OF COMMITTEE leack ana):

I -!cc



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION .
1325 K Street, N.W. P j

Washingum, D.C. 20463

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT
OF 1114P"

STT3 N 07 ORGANZATIOK

Flidpwuslth*e Fedun heiedn CmpI Act of 171.wa"smodh

r J= C TnER, TR.WAS 1 01/14/86.,.
PAW PACDAE
P.O. BOX 14448.
COLUMBUS, OHIO 43214

NOTICE REGARDING FILINGS
UNDER THE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT OF 1971, A AMENDED

Your assgned FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER is C00201137

In the future this number should be entered on elI subsequent reports filed under the Act. as well s on &N
communications concerning such reports and statmentL This acknowledge men will bewe only eceIpt
provided directly by the Commission. for documents filed. The CommkIon recommnds th eI fuwre
filings be mailed Certified or Registered. Return Receipt Requested, In order to inum timeline of your
filings and to provide additional receipts for your records.

FEDERAL ELECTION C I

FEC FORM 20 (1@112fl6)
lawueed. VC Poms 13.14. am 11t



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

Connie Kagan, Chair
Animal Political Action Committee
P.O. Box 2706
Washington, D.C. 20013

RE: MUR 2164
PAWPAC and June Carter,

as treasurer

Dear Ms. Kagan:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated March 28, 1986, and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondent there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

7 1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action. See
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.

'.' S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report

4d"i7.JU



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, DC. 20463

Leslie J. Kerman, Esquire
Epstein Becker Borsody & Green, P.C.
1140 19th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036-6601

RE: MUR 2164
PAWPAC and June Carter,

as treasurer
Dear Ms. Kerman:

On April 18, 1986, the Commission notified your clients of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 1986, determined that
on the basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
However, the Commission notes that the PAWPAC's solicitation
letter dated February 17, 1986, did not contain sufficient notice
as requried by 2 U.S.C. S 441d. You should take immediate steps
to insure that all future solicitations comply with this
provision. Accordingly, on , 1986, the Commission
closed its file in this matter. This matter will become a part
of the public record within 30 days.

C" Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

0
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463 'U : 13
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR # 2164
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC 4/10/86
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENT 4/18/86
STAFF MEMBER
George Demougeot

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Connie Kagan

RESPONDENT'S NAME: PAWPAC
June Carter, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 433(a)
2 U.S.C. S 434(a)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Committee Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Complainant Connie Kagan, Chair of Animal PAC, alleges that

PAWPAC has solicited and expended funds for the purpose of

influencing federal elections and has failed to register as a

political committee. As evidence of PAWPAC's fundraising

activity, complainant has provided a copy of a solicitation

letter purportedly mailed by PAWPAC on February 17, 1986.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 433(a) a committee is required to

file a statement of organization within 10 days after becoming a

political committee within the meaning of section 431(4).

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) a political committee is

required to file periodic reports of receipts and disbursements.
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A review of the Commission's computer indices and the

Committee's reports indicates that PAWPAC registered with the

Commission on January 14, 1986, and has filed all required

reports with the Commission on a timely basis. Based on this

information, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the

Commission find no reason to believe that PAWPAC and June Carter

violated 2 U.S.C. SS 433(a) and 434(a). */

RECONMEUDATION

1. Find no reason to believe that PAWPAC and June Carter,

0as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 55 433(a) and 434(a).

2. Approve the attached letters.

3. Close the file.

Charles N. Steele

0- /~BY:
Date Kenneth A. Gross

Associate Genera Counsel

Attachments
I. Complaint
Ii. Letters from Respondents
III. Proposed letters

The February 17 letter fails to inform the solicitee who paid for
and authorized the solicitation. The disclaimer simply states
that PAWPAC is registered with the FEC. A sentence has been
added to the proposed letter from the Commission informing PAWPAC
of the requirements of 2 U.S.C. S 441d.



P.0, Box 2706e 0Wah01 ton, D.C. 20013
(703) 527-153 7,22.~Z:36

Anml 3,o0itiudl AVJan (ITommtt
March 29, 1986

11001 OP OSSICTOU
or, ConneWa4 . hi
Waiwngton &W. 0W

0eorg Grown
Evergreen-. Co

Joan Bue
Washengton. c
Or. O3 es2 calls
State College. PA

Ptricia Portsan
Washington. OC

Or. Alex Hershaft

Washington. OC

Or. John Kultberg
New York. NY
Peter Loveriemm
Wasifgltton. OC

Dr. Shirley McGrsal
Summervile. SC

?* Aaron Medlock
otelon. MA

Alan PshO~ic
Takoma Park. MO
Oorls Prmack

l New York. NY

Or Ken Shapiro
Lewiton. ME

Or Ethel Thurston
New York. NY

Gretchen Wyler
Studio City. CA

Genera 1 Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E St. NW
Washington, DC 20463

< •

Dear Sir:

Enclosed is a copy of a letter dated Februa

17, 1996 which is signed by Richard 
Morgan. Thet

statement at the bottom of page 1 reads: "PAWPAC
is an independent voluntary non-profit organization

incorporated in the District of Columbia and

registered with the Federal Election Commission."

The same statement is repeated on the return mail

envelope as well as the statement that "Individuals

are entitled to a Federal tax credit against
Federal income taxes for part or all of

contributions made to PAWPAC.
However, on March 13, 1986, FEC records showed

no registration for "PAWPAC or for "The Political
Action Committee for Animal Welfare and
Protection."

My complaint is that "PAWPAC" solicited funds

on the basis that it was a legitimate, registered

PAC when in fact, there was no record of its
registration.

I have been informed about these letters by

persons who received them in DC, Maryland, and

California where there "as additional concern

because there is already a legitimate state PAC

called PAWPAC in California.
I appreciate your attention to this matter.

CK/c
Enc •

Sincerely,

Connie Kagan te V:inia
Chair

N~:Z.", : -",..- .... .. --" of

My Cor.m!ssion Expires:



!3 PAWPAC
THE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE FOR ANIMAL WELFARE AND PROTECTION

655 Fifteenth St. N.W. Suite 300, Washington, 1D.C 20006 P.O. Box 14448, Columbus, Ohio 43214
Telephone: 202439-4217 Telephone: 614262-0129

February 17, 1986 *414 3/f./&&

Dear Friend,

Would you like to see unnecessary, sadistic, and repetitive experiments
on animals ended? Would you like to see federal spay-neuter programs
enacted to reduce the misery of pet overpopulation? Would you like
to see practices like the slaughter of baby coyotes in their dens
outlawed, along with the barbarism of the steel-jaw leghold trap, and
the clubbing of baby seals on U.S. shores?

- I know you want these things, as I do. And we can bring them about,
if we care enough. But the only way to make certain they come to pass
is to do everything we can to elect legislators who care about

, animals, and to defeat callous politicians who promote torture for
profit and the random slaughter of animals.

I am writing to you because you have been a special friend of animals,
and of Mobilization for Animals. In the past, your support has helped

,- the Mobilization, at the national level, to stage the largest
gatherings and protests for animals in history, to involve segments

c of society that have never before been connected with efforts to
help animals, to train thousands of activists, to change the whole
nature of work to help animals. At the local and state levels, your

Ssupport has enabled Mobilization field groups and coordinators to
spearhead and participate in successful efforts to eliminate pound

-.* seizure in Massachusetts, to ban the leghold trap in New Jersey, to
prevent the institution of bounties for the slaughter of coyotes

Sin Ohio, to rescue cats from brutal experiments in Colorado, and many,
many other victories for animals.

There is greater energy than ever before being put to work for animals.
More people are aware of the problems and the horrors, and more
people are involved in the effort. But a crucial part of the process,
perhaps the most crucial part, has been lacking until now. Despite
all the efforts, there has been a shocking lack of legislation,
particularly at the federal level, to protect animals. And the little
protection which exists is being steadily eroded by pressure from
experimenters, and from hunting and trapping organizations.

All the energy and awareness and attention in the world will not help
without legislation to make the necessary changes. And all the
lobbying in the world will not help without people in office who have

PAWPAC Is an Independent voluntary non-prom organization Incorporated
in the District of Columbia and registered with the Federal Elction Commission
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the compassion and the courage to propose, support, and vote for the

laws the animals need. The animals need friends in Congress and in

state government, and everything possible must be done to elect

such people.

A group of dedicated and accomplished citizens has come together to

begin the first major effort to elect legislators who will work to

help animals. This historic effort is called PAWPAC, the political

action committee for the animals. PAWPAC is registered with the

Federal Election Commission as an independent nonprofit organization,

with the authority to support the nomination and election of persons

for public office. It is a nonpartisan committee, supporting

candidates without regard for their party affiliation. Since

charitable organizations are forbidden by law to be involved in

electoral politics, it is only through contributing to a political

action committee such as PAWPAC that we can become an organized voice

for the animals at election time; no other animal welfare organization

can have an influence in this process.

It takes large amounts of money, energy, and time to run political

Ncampaigns, and our part in those campaigns must be substantial to turn
the tide for candidates who have the interests of animals at heart.

% By combining our resources in a single campaign organization for
animals, our individual contributions to candidates will not be

(' scattered and unnoticed. PAWPAC researches candidates and campaigns
to make certain the funds go where they will do the most good, and to
make certain the candidates receiving them know the contributions

'* come from an organized political effort on behalf of animals.

to* PAWPAC supports and contributes to the campaigns of viable candidates
seeking election and re-election to Congress, as well as in certain

key races at the state level. We are developing a grassroots campaign
"a" network to participate as directly as possible in elections where

there is a clearly sympathetic candidate who will support animal

C protection. We are also providing candidates with research and speech
materials, and logistical support, to do all we can to elect the best
possible people to speak for the animals.

We stand at the beginning of this new and unprecedented step in
efforts for the protection of animals, and ask you to participate
as fully as possible in this crucial journey down the road to a
new world, where the suffering will diminish with each motion, each
dollar, each election. With your help, animal rights has become a
philosophical and social issue; now let's make it a political reality.
On behalf of the animals suffering and dying in the laboratories,
on the streets, and in the wild, we ask unashamedly for your help at
this vital, initial phase of what we believe may be the most important
effort ever launched to help animals.

For the Animals,

Richard.Morgan
Chairman



PAWPAC is an indwendent voluntary non-Proflt organization
incorporatel in the Distlfct of Columbia and registerod with the
Federal lection CommleSlon.

Individuals are entitled to a Federal tax credit
income taxes for part or all of contributions made

PLEAE PINT CLEARLY1

against Federal
to PAWPAC.

Name

Address

City/State/Zip

Yes, I want to help make sure that animals have friends in public
office. Here is my contribution to the campaign for legislators who
are sensitive and responsive to the needs of animals.
Enclosed is my check or money order for:
$250 $500 $75 0 $100 03 $5000 S__

I pledge $ per month; enclosed is my first check for that
amount.
Checks should be made payable to PAWPAC.
To save on postage and other costs, receipts are sent only on
request

Together we can make a difference

AAd1s~ 2:

0
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STAMP
L4RJ

PAWPAC
P.O. Box 14448

Columbus, Ohio 43214
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NeW YOmiR, New YORK 10177-0077*

(133) 370-000
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(703) 04 -104

lot MAIN STNREET
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(07) 334-0701
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A V3T AT LAW
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SAO

(20) O01-000
TCLCX 716-80
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(4IS) 300-9060
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I ANOLES CALIFORNIA 0067-O0l1

(I3) see-OSel

iI1 EAST PARK AVIENUE
TALL.AHASSE. FLOORIA 32t01-1584

(004) o6t-63oe

May 8, 1986

BAND-DELIVERED

George Demougeot, Esquire
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Sixth Floor
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2164 - Respondent, PAWPAC

Dear George:

This letter constitutes the response of PAWPAC to the
baseless complaint filed against it by Connie Kagan of the
Animal Political Action Committee. As you are aware, PAWPAC
filed a Statement of Organization with the FEC on January 13,
1986, and subsequently has filed all required reports with the
Commission on a timely basis. Therefore, it is clear that
PA1jPAC was a duly registered federal non-connected political
committee on February 17, 1986, the date of the solicitation
letter referenced by Ms. Kagan. Thus, this meritless complaint
should be dismissed immediately.

If you have any questions regarding this matter,
please do not hesitate to contact me at (202)861-0900.

Very truly yours,

Ie lie JKerman

LJK/mbe
cc: Richard Morgan

if

G&.* 1/3 6



!1 PAWPAC
THE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE FOR ANIMAL WELFARE AND PROTECTION

658 Fifteenth St., N.W., Suite 300, Washington, D.C. 20005
Telephone. 202-639-4217

P.O. Box 14448, Columbus, Ohio 43214
Telephone. 614-262-0129

28 April 1986

Kenneth A Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Mr. Gross,

Enclosed is a copy of the complaint which you informed us had
been filed against PAWPAC by one Connie Kagan. Also
enclosed is a copy of our Statement of Organization, filed
on January 13, 1986, and a copy of the acknowledgement of
receipt from the FEC on January 14, 1986. We have also
filed monthly reports since that time.

I cannot imagine how the FEC could have informed someone
on March 13 that PAWPAC was not registered with the FEC, and
hope you will quickly correct this matter.

Also enclosed is our designation of counsel for the resolution
of this matter, designated by you as MUR 2164. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Richard Morgan
Chairman

O

um

PAWPAC is an independent voluntary non-profit organization Incorporated
in the District of Columbia and registered with the Federal Election Commission

.EEI -- .r
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0 Idl This committee is a
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Strwt, N.W.

Whkmton , D.C. 20463

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT
OF

STAT3OM OF ORANIZAMTIOU

Fid Impwwe- uhe Fedft l ele fin Cml At o 1971, amenfd

.. .. . 1 ; -

JUNE CARTUR TRAS.
PAW PAC
P.O. BOX 1"4,8
COLIIgu9S, OHIO

.*~*~~* ~

* ~ hi
'A ~

'I

* 4'-*~

01/14/86
DATE:

43214

NOTICE REGARDING FILINGS
UNDER THE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT OF 1971v AS AMENDED

I

S1
A ... •. . . . .-

S ..

In On futwe hie rwnie d-ould be entered on ml subsequent reports filed under the Ac as well as en all
coo 1etioonmnkng such repom and statmenwts. This acknowledgment will be the only recelpt
provided directly by the Commission, for documents filed. The Comnislon recomme-d that all future
fllnip be mndd Cetl§ or Registermd, Return Receipt Requested, In order to Insure tlmeliness of your
flNge md to provide additional receipts for your records.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

FEC FORM 20 4Ii127oW
Uupwim4 PC Pemws, 14 oa" in

M loss .w ..i ,- : :' • ,

Youredwpd FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER I C00201137

I.
I ~iI..
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C 20463

Connie Kagan, Chair
Animal Political Action Committee
P.O. Box 2706
Washington, D.C. 20013

RE: MUR 2164
PAWPAC and June Carter,

as treasurer

Dear Ms. Kagan:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated March 28, 1986, and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondent there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action. See

ci 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

cl_% Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Leslie J. Kerman, Esquire
Epstein Becker Borsody & Green, P.C.
1140 19th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036-6601

RE: MUR 2164
PAWPAC and June Carter,

as treasurer

Dear Ms. Kerman:

N On April 18, 1986, the Commission notified your clients of acomplaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 1986, determined that
on the basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
However, the Commission notes that the PAWPAC's solicitation
letter dated February 17, 1986, did not contain sufficient notice
as requried by 2 U.S.C. S 441d. You should take immediate steps
to insure that all future solicitations comply with this
provision. Accordingly, on , 1986, the Commissionclosed its file in this matter. This matter will become a part
of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

M,7



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel

May 19g 1986

MUR 2164 - First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

'(X]
'(Xl
r I

r I

[ I[ I

[ i

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

[x]
(1

I ]

I ]

( ]

[ ]

[(]
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250 PARK AVENUE
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10177-0077

"

(212) 370-9600
TELEX 5101008171

108 NORTH ST. ASAPH STREET
ALEXANDRIA, VIRGINIA 22314+

(703) 664-1204

201 MAIN STREET
FORT WORTH, TEXAS 76102-3105

(817) 334-0701

P.C. N9W YORK. WASHINOTONI D.C.

AND VIROINIA ONLY

EPSTEIN BECKER BORSODY & GREEN, P.C.
ATTO]NeZY8 AT LAW

1140 19T" STREET, N.W.

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036-6601+ FOUR EMBARCADERO
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 4111-5954

(202) ol-0900 (415) 390-5565

TELEX 756-260 1875 CENTURY PARK EAST
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90067-2501

(213) 556-6661

515 EAST PARK AVENUE
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301-2524

(904) 66t-0506

May 8, 1986

HAND-DELIVERED

George Demougeot, Esquire
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Sixth Floor
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2164 - Respondent, PAWPAC

Dear George:

This letter constitutes the response of PAWPAC to the
baseless complaint filed against it by Connie Kagan of the
Animal Political Action Committee. As you are aware, PAWPAC
filed a Statement of Organization with the FEC on January 13,
1986, and subsequently has filed all required reports with the
Commission on a timely basis. Therefore, it is clear that
PAWPAC was a duly registered federal non-connected political
committee on February 17, 1986, the date of the solicitation
letter referenced by Ms. Kagan. Thus, this meritless complaint
should be dismissed immediately.

If you have any questions regarding this matter,
please do not hesitate to contact me at (202)861-0900.

Very truly yours,

Le 1i JKerman

LJK/mbe
cc: Richard Morgan

0

6-i



PAWPAC
THE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE FOR ANIMAL WELFARE AND PROTECTION

655 Fifteenth St., N.W., Suite 300, Washington, D.C. 20005
Telephone: 202-639-4217

P.O. Box 14448, Columbus, Ohio 43214
Telephone: 614-262-0129

28 April 1986

Kenneth A Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Mr. Gross,

Enclosed is a copy of the complaint which you informed us had
been filed against PAWPAC by one Connie Kagan. Also
enclosed is a copy of our Statement of Organization, filed
on January 13, 1986, and a copy of the acknowledgement of
receipt from the FEC on January 14, 1986. We have also
filed monthly reports since that time.

I cannot imagine how the FEC could have informed someone
on March 13 that PAWPAC was not registered with the FEC, and
hope you will quickly correct this matter.

Also enclosed is our designation of counsel for the resolution
of this matter, designated by you as MUR 2164. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Richard Morigan
Chairman

PA WPAC is an independent voluntary non-profit organization incorporated
in the District of Columbia and registered with the Federal Election Commission

*AND DElVfED
ILIA P R 2
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

April 18, 1986

June Carter, Treasurer
PAWPAC
P.O. Box 1448
Columbus, Ohio 43214

Re: MUR 2164

N. Dear Ms. Carter:

This letter is to notify you that the Federal Election
Commission received a complaint which alleges that PAWPAC and
you, as treasurer, may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the
"Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have num-
bered this matter MUR 2164. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence.

Tr Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate
in writing that no action should be taken against PAWPAC and

ryou in this matter. Your response must be submitted within
15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is receivedwithin 15 days, the Commission may take further action based
on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.
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If you have any questions, please contact George
Demougeot, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-8200. For your information, we have attached a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Char'
Gem

Counsel

Enclosures
Complaint
Procedures
Designation of Counsel



P4.0. Box 27060 Wssinton D.C. 20013
(70) 527153 '2,A, R: 3 6

Anid 3tofifira Action( (Jommittee
March 28, 1986

110"D of Oe"
W. Chair
Washington. OC

vtigreen. CO
FrancM Lilpcomb
Washingto. 

C

ADVISORSl

Joan Blue
Washington. OC

0f. Georle Cave
Stae College. PA

Patricia oran
Waslngton. OC

Of. Alex Mrshalt
Washington. OC

Mary Knopke
W hington. DC

Or. John Kullberg
New York. NY

Peter Lovenhiem
Washington. DC

. or. Shirley McGreai
Sum.rwe. SC

Aaron Medlock
Boston. MA

Alex Pacheco
Takoma Par. MO

Dori Primach
C' New York. NY

Or. Ken Shapiro
Lewiston. ME
Or Ethel Thturston
New York. NY

'7 Grcrhen Wye
Studio City. CA

General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E St. NW
Washington, DC e0463

C: j

Dear Sir:

Enclosed is a copy of a letter dated Februa-',
17, 1986 which is signed by Richard Morgan. The
statement at the bottom of page 1 reads: "PAWPAC
is an independent voluntary non-profit organization
incorporated in the District of Columbia and
registered with the Federal Election Commission."
The same statement is repeated on the return mail
envelope as well as the statement that "Individuals
are entitled to a Federal tax credit against
Federal income taxes for part or all of
contributions made to PAWPAC."

However, on March 13, 1986, FEC records showed
no registration for "PAWPAC" or for "The Political
Action Committee for Animal Welfare and
Protection."

My complaint is that "PAWPAC" solicited funds
on the basis that it was a legitimate, registered
PAC when in fact, there was no record of its
registration.

I have been informed about these letters by
persons who received them in DC, Maryland, and
California where there was additional concern
because there is already a legitimate state PAC
called PAWPAC in California.

I appreciate your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Connie Kagan State cf Virginia
Chair

County cf ?'x~h.o10
CK/c
Enc.

Cou "4.t a. : ., . cy of

My Commission Expires:a2714"-I"I
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STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION 66 1 , 6 An

Is" ee e gig for instructionsS)
1. 4a Name of Coewnitte (in Full) 0 Check if one addres is changed. 2. Date

PAW PAC January_13_1986
Ibi Address Numb.. and Sereet1 3. FEC Identification Number

P.O. Box 14448 Not Assigned
Ic) City. State and ZIP Code 4. Is this an amendd Statement? 0 YES VA NO

Columbus, Ohio 43214
S. TYPE OF COMMITTEE (check on#l:

O (a) This committee is a principal campaign committee. (Complete the candidate information below.)
o (b| This committee is an authorized committee, end is NOT a principal campaign committee. (Complete the candidate information below.)

L Name of Candidate Candidate Party Af filiation Office Sought State/Oistric

0 4c) This committee supports/opposes only one candidate and is NOT an authorized Committee
1]

1 (d) This committee is a
(name of candsdatel

committee of the Party.
(National. State or subordinate) (Democratic. Republican. etc.)

1 (eW This committee is a $eperate segregated fund.

S(fI T,. is committee supporslopposes more than one Federal candidate and is NOT a separate segregated fund nor a party committee.

6. Name of Any Connected Mailing Address anod RelationshipN Organization or Affiltied Committee ZIP Code

r None None None

If the registering political committee has identified a "connected organization" above, please indicate type of organization:
C3 Corporation O Corporation w/o Capital Stock 13 Labor Organization 0 Membership Organization 0 Trade Association 0 Cooperative

7. Custodian of Records: Identify by name. address (phone numbei - optional) and Position, the person in possession of committee books and
records.

Full Name

Natalie Sauter
Mailing Address and ZIP Code

510 Oxford Court
Worthington, Ohio 43085

Title or Position
Secretary and Assistant Treasurer

S68. Treasurer: List the name and address (phone number - optional) of the treasurer of the committee; and the name and address of any designated
agent (e.g.. assistant treasurer).

Full Name Mailing Address and ZIP Code Title or PositionJune Carter 3010 Sunbury Road, Galena, Ohio 43201 Treasurer
Natalie Sauter 510 Oxford Court, Worthington, Ohio 43085 Assistant Treasurer and Secretary
Richard G. Morgan 2518 N. High Street, Columbus, Ohio 43202 Assistant Treasurer

9. Banks or Other Ceposit
or maintains funds.

Name of Bank.
4 fi' Huntington

, .

ories: List all banks or other depositories in which the committee deposits funds, holds accounts, rents safety deposit boxes

spouitory. etc. Mailing Address and! ZIP Code

Bank 41 South High Street
Columbus, Ohio 43287

I certify that I have examined this Statement and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complete.

Richard G. Morgan January 13, 1986
Type or Print Name of SIGNATURE -e Date
Assistant Treasurer ASSIS sJa'I O R,NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous. or incomplete information may sub jihe person signing t is Statement to the penaltin of 2 U.S.C. 4437g.

For further inlFormeln contact: Federal Election Commission. Toll Free 800-4244530. Local 202-52340 "

1.; 1 131801

.rj

N



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT
OF

STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION

Filed pursuant to the Federal Election Campelon Act of 1971. amended

F JUNE CARTER, TUAS. -0 01/14/86
PAW PAC DATE:
P.O. BOX 14448
COLUMBUS, OHIO 43214

L _I

NOTICE REGARDING FILINGS

UNDER THE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT OF 1971,AS AMENDED

Your assigned FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER is C00201137

In the future this number should be entered on all subsequent reports filed under the Act, as well as on all
communications concerning such reports and statements. This acknowledgement will be the only receipt
provided directly by the Commission, for documents filed. The Commission recommends that all future
filings be mailed Certified or Registered. Return Receipt Requested, in order to insure timeliness of your
filings and to provide additional receipts for your records.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

FEC FORM 20 (10/1276)
(Supersedes FEC Forms 13, 14, and 15)

GP0 : 1903 - 40119S9



or.

Leslie Kerman/ Epstein. recer. Rorsody

s*UIUUY OF UMAY1&

1140 19th St., N.W.

Washington, DC 20036

-3
(202) 861-0900

!be above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is autbocized to receive any notifications and othec

camunications foam the Comission and to act on my behalf before

the Camission.

4/28/86
Signature

I

/

y3SIODETS ua: Richard Morgan/ Chairman & Asst. Treasurer

PAWPAC, P.O. Box 14448
-3

Columbus, OH 43214

JIM Nomls
IIlm NORa 8

& Green
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Date
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". PAWPAC
P.O. Box 14448
Columbus, Ohio 43214
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 18, 1986

Connie Kagan, Chair
Animal Political Action Committee Campaign
P.O. Box 2706
Washington, D.C. 20013

Dear Ms. Kagan:

This letter will acknowledge receipt of a complaint
filed by you which we received on April 10, 1986, which al-
leges possible violations of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, (the "Act"), by PAWPAC and June
Carter, as treasurer. The respondent will be notified of this
complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes
final action on your complaint. Should you receive any addi-
tional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the
same manner as your original complaint. For your

C7 information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints. We have
numbered this matter under review MUR 2164. Please refer to
this number in all future correspondence. If you have any
questions, please contact Lorraine F. Ramos at (202) 376-
3110.

Sincerely,

By: Kenneth * OSS
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

April 18, 1986

June Carter, Treasurer
PAWPAC
P.O. Box 1448
Columbus, Ohio 43214

Re: MUR 2164

Dear Ms. Carter:

This letter is to notify you that the Federal Election
Commission received a complaint which alleges that PAWPAC and
you, as treasurer, may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the
"Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have num-
bered this matter MUR 2164. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate
in writing that no action should be taken against PAWPAC and
you in this matter. Your response must be submitted within
15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is received
within 15 days, the Commission may take further action based
on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.



-2-

If you have any questions, please contact George

Demougeot, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)

376-8200. For your information, we have attached a brief

description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Ge

By:,
ate Counsel

Enclosures
Complaint
Procedures
Designation of Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
wiyy~jWASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Connie Kagan, Chair
Animal Political Action Committee Campaign
P.O. Box 2706
Washington, D.C. 20013

*1 Dear Ms. Kagan:

074 This letter will acknowledge receipt of a complaint
filed by you which we received on April 10, 1986, which al-
leges possible violations of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, (the "Act"),, by PAWPAC and June
Carter, as treasurer. The respondent will be notified of this
complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes
final action on your complaint. Should you receive any addi-

r~l, tional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the
same manner as your original complaint. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints. We have
numbered this matter under review MUR 2164. Please refer to
this number in all future correspondence. If you have any
questions, please contact Lorraine F. Ramos at (202) 376-
3110.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure a



FEDERAL ELECTION COMM",VISSION
WASHiNGTON. D C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SENISITIVE

THE COMMISSION

MARJORIE W. EMM4ONS/ CHERYL A. FLEMIN((I

APRIL 11, 1986

SUBJECT: MUR 2164 - COMPLAINT

The attached has been circulated for 
your

information.

Attachment



P.O. Box 2706 e Washington, D.C. 20013
(703) 527-1539

7 z r.3 :36

AniM~td 31joiirad Acton ATouuni0416
March 28, 1986

OARD OF SKECTONS

Dr. Connie " n. Chair
WshingIton, &X

George LB rown
Evergreen. CO

Frances Lipscomlb
Washington. DC

AOVIIORS

Joan Blue
Washington DC

or. Gae Cave
State Colege. PA

Patricia Fortan
Washington. DC

Of. Alex HeNsiaft
Washington DC

Mary Knopke
C Washington 0C

Dr. John Kuiberg
New York. NY

Peter Lovenfe*im
Washington DC
Dr. Shirley McGresl

Summerille. SC

Aaron Mediock
Boston. MA

P , Alex Pacheco
Takoma Pari. MD

Doris Primacir
Ct New York. NY

Dr. Ken Shaviro
Lewiston. ME

Dr Ethel Thurston
New York. 4Y

Gretchen Wyler
Studio City. CA

General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E St. NW
Washington, DC 20463

SENSITIVE
C~-1 ~ -.
-. JCj -.. <

Dear Sir:

Enclosed is a copy of a letter dated FebruaY

17, 1986 which is signed by Richard Morgan. The

statement at the bottom of page 1 reads: "PAWPAC

is an independent voluntary non-profit organization

incorporated in the District of Columbia and

registered with the Federal Election Commission."

The same statement is repeated on the return mail

envelope as well as the statement that "Individuals

are entitled to a Federal tax credit against

Federal income taxes for part or all of

contributions made to PAWPAC."
However, on March 13, 1986, FEC records showed

no registration for "PAWPAC" or for "The Political

Action Committee for Animal Welfare and

Protection."
My complaint is that "PAWPAC" solicited funds

on the basis that it was a legitimate, registered

PAC when in fact, there was no record of its

registration.
I have been informed about these letters by

persons who received them in DC, Maryland, and

California where there was additional concern

because there is already a legitimate state PAC

called PAWPAC in California.

I appreciate your attention to this matter.

CKIc
Enc.

Sincerely,

Connie Kagan cf \'rinia
Chair

Ccurt"' cf , .,

,. . * .. , -

Cc'. ,' - . .. , . '

... .. .. . . - - . of

My Commission Expires:



!k, PAWPAC
THE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE FOR ANIMAL WELFARE AND PROTECTION

655 Fifteenth St. N.W., Suit* 300, Washington, D.C. 20006 P.O. Box 14448, Columbus, Ohio 43214
Telephone:- 202-639-4217 T0160hone 614-26201 29

February 17, 1986 044o44 3/1.16

Dear Friend,

Would you like to see unnecessary, sadistic, and repetitive experiments
on animals ended? Would you like to see federal spay-neuter programs
enacted to reduce the misery of pet overpopulat:.on? Would you like
to see practices like the slaughter of baby coyotes in their dens
outlawed, along with the barbarism of the steel-jaw leghold trap, and
the clubbing of baby seals on U.S. shores?

r! I know you want these things, as I do. And we can bring them about,
Cr if we care enough. But the only way to make certain they come to pass

is to do everything we can to elect legislators who care about
c' animals, and to defeat callous politicians who promote torture for
r) profit and the random slaughter of animals.

I am writing to you because you have been a special friend of animals,
and of Mobilization for Animals. In the past, your support has helped
the Mobilization, at the national level, to stage the largest

C7 gatherings and protests for animals in history, to involve segments
Sof society that have never before been connected with efforts to

help animals, to train thousands of activists, to change the whole
nature of work to help animals. At the local and state levels, your

C7. support has enabled Mobilization field groups and coordinators to
spearhead and participate in successful efforts to eliminate pound

.C seizure in Massachusetts, to ban the leghold trap in New Jersey, to
0C prevent the institution of bounties for the slaughter of coyotes

in Ohio, to rescue cats from brutal experiments in Colorado, and many,
many other victories for animals.

There is greater energy than ever before being put to work for animals.
More people are aware of the problems and the horrors, and more
people are involved in the effort. But a crucial part of the process,
perhaps the most crucial part, has been lacking until now. Despite
all the efforts, there has been a shocking lack of legislation,
particularly at the federal level, to protect animals. And the little
protection which exists is being steadily eroded by pressure from
experimenters, and from hunting and trapping organizations.

All the energy and awareness and attention in the world will not help
without legislation to make the necessary changes. And all the
lobbying in the world will not help without people in office who have

PA WPA C is an Independent voluntary non-pro fit organization Incorporated
In the District of Columbia and registered with the Federal Election Commission



the compassion and the courage to propose, support, and vote for the
laws the animals need. The animals need friends in Congress and in
state government, and everything Possible Must be done to elect
such people.

A group of dedicated and accomplished citizens has come together to
begin the first major effort to elect legislators who will work to
help animals. This historic effort is called PAWPAC, the political
action committee for the animals. PAWPAC is registered with the
Federal Election Commission as an independent nonprofit organization,
with the authority to support the nomination and election of persons
for public office. It is a nonpartisan committee, supporting
candidates without regard for their party affiliation. Since
charitable organizations are forbidden by law to be involved in
electoral politics, it is only through contributing to a political
action committee such as PAWPAC that we can become an organized voice
for the animals at election time; no other animal welfare organization
can have an influence in this process.

It takes large amounts of money, energy, and time to run political
'. campaigns, and our part in those campaigns must be substantial to turn

the tide for candidates who have the interests of animals at heart.
SBy combining our resources in a single campaign organization for

animals, our individual contributions to candidates will not be
scattered and unnoticed. PAWPAC researches candidates and campaigns

c, to make certain the funds go where they will do the most good, and to
make certain the candidates receiving them know the contributions
come from an organized political effort on behalf of animals.

PAWPAC supports and contributes to the campaigns of viable candidates
, seeking election and re-election to Congress, as well as in certain

key races at the state level. We are developing a grassroots campaign
network to participate as directly as possible in elections where
there is a clearly sympathetic candidate who will support animal
protection. We are also providing candidates with research and speech

*. materials, and logistical support, to do all we can to elect the best
possible people to speak for the animals.

We stand at the beginning of this new and unprecedented step in
efforts for the protection of animals, and ask you to participate
as fully as possible in this crucial journey down the road to a
new world, where the suffering will diminish with each motion, each
dollar, each election. With your help, animal rights has become a
philosophical and social issue; now let's make it a political reality.
On behalf of the animals suffering and dying in the laboratories,
on the streets, and in the wild, we ask unashamedly for your help at
this vital, initial phase of what we believe may be the most important
effort ever launched to help animals.

For the Animals,

Richard Morgan
Chairman



PAWPAC iS an independent voluntary non-profit organization

incorporated in the District of Columbia and registered with the

Federal Election CommisaOin.

Individuals are entitled to a Federal tax credit against Federal
income taxes for part or all of contributions made to PAWPAC.

PLEI PRINT CLEARLY

Name

Address

City/State/Zip

0

Yes, I want to help make sure that animals have friends in public
office. Here is my contribution to the campaign for legislators who
are sensitive and responsive to the needs of animals.

-Enclosed is my check or money order for:.
$2503 $500 $750 $1000 $500 0 $

I pledge $__.. per month; enclosed is my first check for that
amount.

Tr. Checks should be made payable to PAWPAC.
To save on postage and other costs, receipts are sent only on
request

Together we can make a difference



0

PLAC
STAMP

PAWPAC
P.O. Box 14448

Columbus, Ohio 43214

14127U492
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FEDERAL ELECTION CO,1iMISSION
WASHINCTON. 0 C. .0463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

WJSITVE

THE COMMISSION

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/ CHERYL A. FLEMINCC*'h

APRIL 11, 1986

MUR 2164 - COMPLAINT

The attached has been circulated 
for your

information.

Attachment



P.O. Box 2706 Wmhngton. D.C. 20013
(W) 527-13l

March 28, 1986

mAN ou UWTOAS
r. 010011111414 ~ aa

-. h

F -tles liman

Washington. De

SU ?10:PA

Wasiwngton. DC
Dr. A Nfthall

Wuawgtoe. DC

r. John K MilD"
NeW York. NY
Peter Loeofi
Wegnoton DC
or. shwr MCeist
SrEaerw i.. SC
AGMt en MUM1
SeOty. MA

Ttikomas Pams. MO

Dori PrifmeckNew, York. MY
,T or. Ken Shavoo

Lewiston. Ida

Dr Ethel Thurston
*a NOW York. 04Y

Gretchen WrStudio City. A

General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E St. NW
Washington, DC 20463

SENSITIVE
C--... . ,
--.J (..j .-<

Dear Sir :

Enclosed is a copy of a letter dated Februa"-
179 1986 which is signed by Richard Morgan. The "

statement at the bottom of page 1 reads: "PAWPAC
is an independent voluntary non-profit organization
incorporated in the District of Columbia and
registered with the Federal Election Commission."
The same statement is repeated on the return mai l
envelope as well as the statement that "Individuals
are entitled to a Federal tax credit against
Federal income taxes for part or all of
contributions made to PAWPAC."

However, on March 13, 1986, FEC records showed
no registration for "PAWPAC" or for "The Political
Action Committee for Animal Welfare and
Protection."

My complaint is that "PAWPAC" solicited funds
on the basis that it was a legitimate, registered
PAC when in fact, there was no record of its
registration.

I have been informed about these letters by
persons who received them in DC, Maryland, and
California where there was additional concern
because there is already a legitimate state PAC
called PAUPAC in California.

I appreciate your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Connie Kagan State f Vrginia
Chair

Counts, cf.r:- o.

C . 0-. .. l.l.:y of

My Commission Expires:

0
~~ar~Z -a, 3

O(/c
Enc.

Vaitpriat(1 ) 0 . e



!PAWPAC
THE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE FOR ANIMAL WELFARE AND PROTECTION

NO8 Fifteenth St, KW.. Sufte 300, Washingto D.C 20005 P0. BOX 1444 ColUh O h1 43214
Telephone 202439-4217 Tefo 6142620129

February 17, 1986 0e 'a 3/6/9&

Dear Friend,

Would you like to see unnecessary, sadistic, and repetitive experiments

on animals ended? Would you like to see federal spay-neuter programs

enacted to reduce the misery of pet overpopulation? Would you like

to see practices like the slaughter of baby coyotes in their dens

outlawed, along with the barbarism of the steel-jaw leghold trap, and

the clubbing of baby seals on U.S. shores?

I know you want these things, as I do. And we can bring them about,

C' if we care enough. But the only way to make certain they come to pass

is to do everything we can to elect legislators who care about

animals, and to defeat callous politicians who promote torture for

, profit and the random slaughter of animals.

I am writing to you because you have been a special friend of animals,

and of Mobilization for Animals. In the past, your support has helped

the Mobilization, at the national level, to stage the largest

gatherings and protests for animals in history, to involve segments

of society that have never before been connected with efforts to

.d. help animals, to train thousands of activists, to change the whole

nature of work to help animals. At the local and state levels, your

support has enabled Mobilization field groups and coordinators to

spearhead and participate in successful efforts to eliminate pound

seizure in Massachusetts, to ban the leghold trap in New Jersey, to

prevent the institution of bounties for the slaughter of coyotes

in Ohio, to rescue cats from brutal experiments in Colorado, and many,

many other victories for animals.

There is greater energy than ever before being put to work for animals.

More people are aware of the problems and the horrors, and more

people are involved in the effort. But a crucial part of the process,

perhaps the most crucial part, has been lacking until now. Despite

all the efforts, there has been a shocking lack of legislation,

particularly at the federal level, to protect animals. And the little

protection which exists is being steadily eroded by pressure from

experimenters, and from hunting and trapping organizations.

All the energy and awareness and attention in the world will not help

without legislation to make the necessary changes. And all the

lobbying in the world will not help without people in office who have

PAWPAC a an Independent voluntary non-po ft organluzton incorponated
in the Distrkt of Columbia and reglatee with the Fedeal EleInConmlalon

.Q -



the compassion and the courage to propose, support, and vote 
for the

laws the animals need. The animals need friends in Congress and in

state government, and everything Possible must be done to elect

such people.

A group of dedicated and accomplished citizens has COMe together to

begin the first major effort to elect legislators who will work to

help animals. This historic effort is called PAWPAC, the political

action committee for the animals. PAWPAC is registered with the

Federal Election Commission as an independent nonprofit organization,

with the authority to support the nomination and election of' persons

for public office. It is a nonpartisan committee, supporting

candidates without regard for their party affiliation. Since

charitable organizations are forbidden by law to be involved in

electoral politics, it is only through contributing to a political

action committee such as PAWPAC that we can become an organized voice

for the animals at election time; no other animal welfare organization

can have an influence in this process.

It takes large amounts of money, energy, and time to run political

campaigns, and our part in those campaigns Must be substantial to turn

the tide for candidates who have the interests of animals at heart.

By combining our resources in a single campaign organization for

S animals, our individual contributions to candidates will not be

scattered and unnoticed. PAWPAC researches candidates and campaigns

to make certain the funds go where they will do the most good, and to

make certain the candidates receiving them know the contributions

come from an organized political effort on behalf' of' animals.

PAWPAC supports and contributes to the campaigns of' viable candidates

seeking election and re-election to Congress, as well as in certain

key races at the state level. We are developing a grassroots campaign

network to participate as directly as possible in elections where

there is a clearly sympathetic candidate who Will support animal

protection. We are also providing candidates with research and speech

materials, and logistical support, to do all we can to elect the best

possible people to speak for the animals.

We stand at the beginning of this new and unprecedented step in

efforts for the protection of animals, and ask you to participate

as fully as Possible in this crucial journey down the road to a

new world, where the suffering will diminish with each motion, each

dollar, each election. With your help, animal rights has become a

philosophical and social issue; now let's make it a political reality.

On behalf of' the animals suffering and dying in the laboratories,

on the streets, and in the wild, we ask unashamedly for your help at

this vital, initial phase of what we believe may be the Most important

effort ever launched to help animals.

For the Animals,

Richard Morgan
Chairman



PAWPAC it an ln4pdeneifnt voluntfay non-POfit OMO tI IOn

incorporateln the Oitdct of Columbia and -Wweoed with the
Federal EMctton Commision.

Individuals are entitled to a Federal tax cred
income taxes for part or all of contributin made

RiEAs PRINT CLEALYI

against Federal
to PAWPAC.

Name

Address

City/State/Zip

Yes, I want to help make sure that animals have friends in public
office. Here is my contribution to the campaign for legislators who
are sensitive and responsive to the needs of animals.
Enclosed
8250

is my check or money order for.
$500 $750 $1000 $5000 S

I pledge $ per month; enclosed is my first check for that
amount
Checks should be made payable to PAWPAC.
To save on postage and other costs, receipts are sent only on
request

Together we can make a difference

"i, Y 1; 'r,
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VTAMP""a

PAWPAC
P.O. Box 14448

Columbus, Ohio 43214
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P.O. Box 2706 * Washington, D.C. 20013
(703) 527-1539

Aiuu 1 ~oIitic~ Adion Qmmitte

March 28, 1986

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Dr. Connie Kagan, Chair
Washington. DC

George L. Brown
Evergreen, CO

Frances Lipscomb
Washington. DC

ADVISORS

Joan Blue
Washington, DC
Dr. George Cave
State College. PA

Patricia Forkan
Washington. DC

Dr. Alex Hershaflt
, + Washington, DC

Mary Knopke
Washington. DC

Dr. John Kullberg
New York. NY

Peter Lovenheim
Washington, DC

( Dr. Shirley McGreal
Summerville, SC

. Aaron Medlock
7% Boston. MA

Alex Pacheco
Takoma Park. MD

Doris Primack
--. New York. NY

Dr. Ken Shapiro
Lewiston, ME

Dr Ethel Thurston
New York, NY

Gretchen Wyler
Studio City. CA

General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E St. NW
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Sir:

Enclosed is a copy of a letter dated FebruaFb
17, 1986 which is signed by Richard Morgan. 

The

statement at the bottom of page 1 reads: "PAWPAC
is an independent voluntary non-profit organization
incorporated in the District of Columbia and
registered with the Federal Election Commission."
The same statement is repeated on the return mail
envelope as well as the statement that "Individuals
are entitled to a Federal tax credit against
Federal income taxes for part or all of
contributions made to PAWPAC."

However, on March 13, 1986, FEC records showed
no registration for "PAWPAC" or for "The Political
Action Committee for Animal Welfare and
Protection."

My complaint is that "PAWPAC" solicited funds
on the basis that it was a legitimate, registered
PAC when in fact, there was no record of its
registration.

I have been informed about these letters by
persons who received them in DC, Maryland, and
California where there was additional concern
because there is already a legitimate state PAC
called PAWPAC in California.

I appreciate your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Connie Kagan State cf Vi;-rjfn ia
Chair

CK/c
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!4PAWPAC
THE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE FOR ANIMAL WELFARE AND PROTECTION

655 Fifteenth St, N.W, Suite 300, Washington, D.C. 20005 P.O. Box 14448, Columbus, Ohio 43214
Telephone: 202-639-4217 Telephone: 614-262.0129

February 17, 1986 ~.A3(/~

Dear Friend,

Would you like to see unnecessary, sadistic, and repetitive experiments
on animals ended? Would you like to see federal spay-neuter programs
enacted to reduce the misery of pet overpopulation? Would you like
to see practices like the slaughter of baby coyotes in their dens
outlawed, along with the barbarism of the steel-jaw leghold trap, and
the clubbing of baby seals on U.S. shores?

~) I know you want these things, as I do. And we can bring them about,
if we care enough. But the only way to make certain they come to pass
is to do everything we can to elect legislators who care about

N animals, and to defeat callous politicians who promote torture for
profit and the random slaughter of animals.

I am writing to you because you have been a special friend of animals,
and of' Mobilization for Animals. In the past, your support has helped
the Mobilization, at the national level, to stage the largest
gatherings and protests for animals in history, to involve segments

c' of society that have never before been connected with efforts to
help animals, to train thousands of activists, to change the whole
nature of work to help animals. At the local and state levels, your
support has enabled Mobilization field groups and coordinators to
spearhead and participate in successful efforts to eliminate pound

Sseizure in Massachusetts, to ban the leghold trap in New Jersey, to
prevent the institution of bounties for the slaughter of coyotes
in Ohio, to rescue cats from brutal experiments in Colorado, and many,
many other victories for animals.

There is greater energy than ever before being put to work for animals.
More people are aware of the problems and the horrors, and more
people are involved in the effort. But a crucial part of the process,
perhaps the most crucial part, has been lacking until now. Despite
all the efforts, there has been a shocking lack of legislation,
particularly at the federal level, to protect animals. And the little
protection which exists is being steadily eroded by pressure from
experimenters, and from hunting and trapping organizations.

All the energy and awareness and attention in the world will not help
without legislation to make the necessary changes. And all the
lobbying in the world will not help without people in office who have

PAWPAC is an independent voluntary non-profit organization Incorporated
In the District of Columbia and registered with the Federal Election Commission



the compassion and the courage to propose, support, and vote for the
laws the animals need. The animals need friends in Congress and in
state government, and everything possible must be done to elect
such people.

A group of dedicated and accomplished citizens has come together to
begin the first major effort to elect legislators who will work to
help animals. This historic effort is called PAWPAC, the political
action committee for the animals. PAWPAC is registered with the
Federal Election Commission as an independent nonprofit organization,
with the authority to support the nomination and election of persons
for public office. It is a nonpartisan committee, supporting
candidates without regard for their party affiliation. Since
charitable organizations are forbidden by law to be involved in
electoral politics, it is only through contributing to a political
action committee such as PAWPAC that we can become an organized voice
for the animals at election time; no other animal welfare organization
can have an influence in this process.

It takes large amounts of money, energy, and time to run political
campaigns, and our part in those campaigns must be substantial to turn
the tide for candidates who have the interests of animals at heart.

(7 By combining our resources in a single campaign organization for
animals, our individual contributions to candidates will not be

Nscattered and unnoticed. PAWPAC researches candidates and campaigns
to make certain the funds go where they will do the most good, and to
make certain the candidates receiving them know the contributions
come from an organized political effort on behalf of animals.

PAWPAC supports and contributes to the campaigns of viable candidates
seeking election and re-election to Congress, as well as in certain
key races at the state level. We are developing a grassroots campaign
network to participate as directly as possible in elections where
there is a clearly sympathetic candidate who will support animal
protection. We are also providing candidates with research and speech
materials, and logistical support, to do all we can to elect the best

'possible people to speak for the animals.

We stand at the beginning of this new and unprecedented step in
efforts for the protection of animals, and ask you to participate
as fully as possible in this crucial journey down the road to a
new world, where the suffering will diminish with each motion, each
dollar, each election. With your help, animal rights has become a
philosophical and social issue; now let's make it a political reality.
On behalf of the animals suffering and dying in the laboratories,
on the streets, and in the wild, we ask unashamedly for your help at
this vital, initial phase of what we believe may be the most important
effort ever launched to help animals.

For the Animals,

Richard Morgan
Chairman



PAWPAC is an independent voluntary non-profit organization
incorporated in the District of Columbia and registered with the
Federal Election Commission.

Individuals are entitled to a Federal tax credit against Federal
income taxes for part or all of contributions made to PAWPAC.

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY

Name

Address

City/State/Zip

Yes, I want to help make sure that animals have friends in public
office. Here is my contribution to the campaign for legislators who
are sensitive and responsive to the needs of animals.

Enclosed is my check or money order for:
$2503 $500 $750 $1000 $500 03 $

I pledge $ per month; enclosed is my first check for that
amount.

Checks should be made payable to PAWPAC.
To save on postage and other costs, receipts are sent only on
request.

Together we can make a difference

V
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PAWPAC
P.O. Box 14448

Columbus, Ohio 43214
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